


Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission “FTC” or “the Commission”), for its complaint

alleges as follows
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preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief, restitution, rescission or reformation of contracts,
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“Telemarketing Sales Rule” (“TSR™), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, and Section 521 of the GLB Act, 15

U.S.C. § 6821.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. Yemedndbelnited StassRiswct Constfanthe Sontham Ristrick of Blasidads
PLAINTIFF
3. Plaintiff, FTC, is an independent agency of the United States Government created

by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58, as amended. The Commission is charged, inter alia, with
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deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The Commission also enforces the TSR, 16
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C.ER. Part 310, which prohibits decentive or abusive telemarketing. acts.or.practices.. The ETC.
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practlces described in this complaint. NACO transacts or has transacted busin
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described in this complaint. Quebec, Inc. transacts or has transacted business in the Sohthern

9. nt William _H. Martell is the nresident of Sun ,Snggﬂmand_NAIIQ,gnd.chcnda
LArall

dransacts.orhoedrangacted hurinsns.in the. Santhern District of Blarida,.
10.  Defendant Tracey A. Bascove is the president of WWCI. At all times relevant to

athers Bagcove hae formmlated, directed
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Southemn District of Florida.

11 Defendant Mitchel Kastner is a principal of Quebec, Inc. Atall times relevant to.
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this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, Corber has formulated, directed,

practices set forth in this Complaint. Corber transacts or has transacted business in the bouthern
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COMMERCE

14. “ i i

course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act,

15US.C. §44.
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DEFENDANTS’ COURSE OF CONDUCT

15, Since at Jeast Jannary 2002, Defendants have made unsolicited outbound|
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telephone calls to consumers throughout the United States and offered to provide pre-ap?roved,

credit.
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betwaen Defendants and consumers. Defendants. use the ruse of a Dreex1st1ng credxt agsgﬂlcaUOn
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applications for credit cards.

Defendants do not provide consumers with, or arrange for consumers to &eceive,

to issue credit cards.
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23, ne o amissionsefmateralirst coantintndonostiasetian
practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act.
COUNT 1
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25.
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Defendants’ representations, as set forth in Paragraph 24 above, therefor%:, are
false and misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section Sqa) of the

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).



THE TELEMARKETING SALES RULE

wum  Congress directed the FTC to prescribe rules prohibiting abusive and. detenti YE.

TSR

August 16, 1995, the FTC adopted the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, which became effectiv}: on
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ES RULE,

E
i e afee sume 1 Jika . raiyua . an. nJ,,n, y
Ihat after paying Defendants a fee consnmers will or are highlclikeluto reneiua amnnonsused,

the Amended TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a)(2)(iii).

COUNT 111

34, In numerous instances, in connection with the telemarketing of advance{fee credit
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36.  Section 521 of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley (“GLB”

, became
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customers who maintain a credit, deposit, trust, or other financial account or relationshik) with the
institution.
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wins” Secidon 814 of ine FDCFA, 15 U.5.C,
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are available to the Commission to enforce compliance with” the FDCPA. Section 814{ of the



the GLB Act constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a)‘of the

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.§ 45(a).
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representing, expressly or by implication:
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applications.
Hs In truth and in fact, in numerous instances,
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B. Defendants do not already possess, and are not merely verifying, consurrﬁers’ prior
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deceptive acts
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44, Consumers throughout the United States have suffered and continue to shffer

substantial monetary: loss as a-result of Defendants’ unlawful acts and:practices. In addition,

Defendants have been uniustly enriched as a result af theiz inlawfil acte and aractices.. Ahsant
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enrichment, and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF
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injunction against Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act the TSR_and the GTR Act_and_in the

Enehaency of this ACGoD.
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